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October 8, 2019 

Ms. Kristen Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Submitted via electronic mail 
boardsec@oeb.ca 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Re: Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario (AMPCO) – EB-2019 – 0242 – 
Intervention Request 

 
Please accept this letter as a request from Rodan Energy Solutions Inc. (“Rodan”) for intervenor 
status in the above proceeding commenced by the Association of Major Power Consumers in 
Ontario for review and issuance of an order revoking amendments to the market rules made by 
the Independent Electricity System Operator (“IESO”) (MR-00439-R00 to -R05), and referring 
the amendments back to the IESO for further consideration.   
 
Rodan’s Interest 

Rodan is a leading North American energy management company delivering innovative 
solutions to large commercial and industrial energy users, as well as power distribution and 
generation companies.  Our expertise in distributed energy and energy intelligence allows our 
customers to reduce energy costs, enhance power system reliability and help develop a 
sustainable energy future.   
 
Rodan is one of the largest aggregators of demand response resources in Ontario.  As an IESO 
market participant who is active in the Demand Response Auction, Rodan has an interest in the 
outcome of this proceeding. The scope of our participation will be dependent on the how the 
hearing progresses, as any changes to the Demand Response Auction and the upcoming 
transitional capacity auction may have the potential to impact Rodan. 
 
Rodan does not require hard copies of the materials and will not be seeking an award of costs.  
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Notices 

Please serve all correspondence pertaining to this proceeding to the following individuals: 
 

Rachel Ingram 
Vice President & General Counsel  
rachel.ingram@rodanenergy.com 
Rodan Energy Solutions Inc.  
Suite 6, 165 Matheson Blvd E,  
Mississauga, ON  L4Z 3K2 

Dave Forsyth 
Director of Strategic Initiatives 
dave.forsyth@rodanenergy.com 
Rodan Energy Solutions Inc.  
Suite 6, 165 Matheson Blvd E,  
Mississauga, ON  L4Z 3K2 

 
 
Please let me know if further information is required from Rodan. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Rachel Ingram 
Vice President & General Counsel 
 
 
 
c. Colin Anderson, AMPCO 
 Ian Mondrow, Counsel to AMPCO 
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